
January 25, 2024 

Addendum No. 4 
BL012-24 

Lanier Filter Plant Dewatering Building Modifications and Chemical Improvements 

The following addition/changes modify the Bid No. BL012-24 “Lanier Filter Plant Dewatering Building 
Modifications and Chemical Improvements” Contract Documents, dated December 2023, as first 
advertised on December 20, 2023.   

I. Modifications
M1. Make the following changes to the Drawings shown: 

i. Replace 78 P-101 with the attached 78 P-101 Drawing.

ii. Replace 78 P-102 with the attached 78 P-102 Drawing.

iii. Replace 78 P-103 with the attached 78 P-103 Drawing.

iv. Replace 78 P-901 with the attached 78 P-901 Drawing.

v. Replace 78 P-903 with the attached 78 P-903 Drawing.

II. Questions and Responses

Q1. Would Gwinnett County consider extending the bid deadline until mid-February? 
A1. No, at this time Gwinnett County does not anticipate extending the bid deadline. 

Q2. See Attachment A1 – Lanier Bathroom Slab Question submitted.  
A2. See the sketch below. A floor drain has been removed and the buried piping to the 

emergency safety shower have been adjusted as shown below and in the revised 
Plumbing sheets attached. These changes and notes will be incorporated into the 
structural sheet within the conformed drawings issued for construction.  
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Q3. 70 E-101 calls for the new security poles with base and camera to be provided by 

the Security Contractor. The remaining electrical drawings call for new security 
badge devices and security panel. Can you confirm if the Security Contractor 
scope is part of this Contract, or is the Owner to supply this scope under a 
separate Contract? Can you please confirm if the Contractor is to only 
supply/install the conduit runs and back boxes to the security poles and badge 
devices?  

A3. The Contractor should furnish and install conduit and junction boxes for the 
security devices and panel. The Owner will then coordinate with the security 
vendor under a separate contract to supply the wiring and security badge devices.  

 
Q4. Specification 28 46 00 mentions modifying the Existing Fire Detection and Alarm 

System per the Drawings. After talking with electricians, can you please provide 
a more detailed scope of work for this Specification?  

A4. The fire alarm scope is as defined in the Specifications. An existing fire alarm 
system in the building shall be modified to provide detection and notification in the 
areas undergoing alteration. These areas include Chemical Room (109N), 
Restroom (110N), Restroom (214N), and Storage Room (211).  
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III. Attachment 
A1.  Lanier Bathroom Slab Question.  
A2. Drawings 78 P-101, 78 P-102, 78 P-103, 78 P-901, and 78 P-902  

 
 
All bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the 

Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. This addendum forms a part 

of the Contract Documents. 

 

Sincerely, 

Brittany Bryant, CPPB 

Purchasing Associate III 
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